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July 7, 2011

VIA EMAIL

Honorable Sheila C. Bair Mr. John G. Walsh

Chairman Acting Comptroller

Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
550 17" Street, NW Administrator of the National Banks
Washington, DC 20429 Washington, DC 20219
sbair@fdic.gov john.walsh@occ.treas.gov
Honorable Ben S. Bernanke Honorable Leland A. Strom
Chairman Chairman and CEO

The Federal Reserve System Farm Credit Administration

20" and Constitution Avenue, NW 1501 Farm Credit Drive
Washington, DC 20551 McLean, VA 22102
Rita.proctor@frb.gov stroml@fca.gov

Honorable Mary L. Schapiro Mr. Edward J. Demarco
Chairman Acting Director

Securities and Exchange Commission Federal Housing Finance Agency
100 F Street, NE 1700 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20549 Washington, DC 20552
hurnyakr@sec.gov Edward.demarco@fhfa.gov
Honorable Gary Gensler

Chairman

Commodity Futures Trading Commission

Three Lafayette Centre

1155 21¥ Street, NW

Washington, DC 20581

ggensler@cfic.gov .

Dear Chairmen, Acting Comptroller, and Acting Director:

Noble Energy, Inc. ("Noble Energy") is an investment grade independent oil and
gas exploration and production company with headquarters in Houston, Texas. As an
energy producer, Noble Energy uses the over-the-counter market solely for the purpose
of hedging our production to reduce risk and to ensure the predictability and stability of
our revenues and cash flows. Our corporate commodity hedging program enables Noble
Energy to protect its capital investments from the volatility of commodity prices and
supports the U.S. national objective of assuring secure and affordable energy supplies for
America’s consumers.
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Noble Energy appreciates the significant efforts over the last year by all of the
agencies involved to implement Title VII of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and
Consumer Protection Act ("Dodd-Frank"). The rulemaking process under Dodd-Frank
has been arduous and highly complex. Our industry has been a partner with the agencies
in this process explaining how the various regulatory proposals could affect the swap
markets and impact energy producers. Following an overwhelming number of comments
on the proposed rules thus far, the agencies appropriately have re-opened comment
periods because of the extremely technical nature of the issues that are being addressed
and the significant impact these regulations will have. By doing so, the agencies have
recognized the importance of full transparency, which is fundamental to Dodd-Frank, and
how critical it is to U.S. energy security and affordability that the final regulations "get it

right.”

In this same spirit, we strongly urge you to allow the public the opportunity to
review and comment on the entirety of the regulations, with whatever changes to the
proposed regulations the agencies will have deemed appropriate, before they are, in fact,
promulgated. The daunting challenges of developing what is, for all intents and
purposes, a wholly new regulatory environment justifies this requested additional
comment period (30 — 45 days would be reasonable) and would be a wholly logical
outgrowth of the wise manner in which the agencics have conducted the rulemaking
process to date. We hope that you will consider this request and permit a final review
and comment opportunity of the regulations before they are promulgated.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submi

Kenneth M. Fisher
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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Aladdin, Vicki T.

From: Hurnyak, Rachel E.

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 12:37 PM

To: CHAIRMANOFFICE

Subject: FW: CFTC Rule Review Letter - Noble Energy
Attachments: CFTC Rule Review Letter-NBL.pdf

From: DDoyle@nobleenergyinc.com [mailto:DDoyle@nobleenergyinc.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 12:36 PM

To: Hurnyak, Rachel E.
Subject: CFTC Rule Review Letter - Noble Energy

Honorable Mary L. Schapiro:
Please accept the attached letter from Kenneth M. Fisher of Noble Energy, Inc.
Kind regards,

Debbie Doyle

Debbie Doyle

Sr. Executive Assistant to the SVP, CFO
Noble Energy, Inc.

100 Glenborough, Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77067

281-872-3135 (office)

281-872-3112 (fax)

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please understand that dissemination, copying, or using such information is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail and its
attachments from your system.



